

Contact

Phone

832-276-3395

Email

silvercranepictures@gmail.com

Address

1115 Sussex trail

Pearland, Texas 77584

Website

silvercranepictures.com

Expertise

- Customer Experience
- Video Production
- Post Production
- Project Management
- Concept Development

Software & Tech

- Adobe Creative Suite
- After Effects
- Davinci Resolve
- Sony Camera Systems
- Canon Camera Systems
- Aputure Lighting Systems

Hobbies

- Playing the guitar
- Photography
- Working out
- Travelling
- Filmmaking

Sam Riahi

Video Producer | Editor | Director

Many years of experience working in all aspects of video production from events to narratives, cinematography, editing, visual effects and sound design.

Great understanding of the Adobe creative suite specializing in Adobe Premiere and After Effects. Overall expertise of most camera and lighting systems.

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Visual communication from AIU Houston

Experience

O 2019 - Present

U.S. LawShield

Video producer/ Editor

- Responsible for shooting and editing video and photography for a membership based company with over 750k members.
- Produce client-focused content across a wide range of video deliverables.
- Filmed and edited an ongoing bi-weekly livestream series that streams to both Facebook and YouTube simultaneously.
- Collaborate with a team of 4 to complete projects creating concepts, outlining scripts, creating production schedules, and delivering final deliverables.

2016 - 2018

Tennis Express

Video producer/ Editor

A Sports retail company that specializes in Tennis Gear.

- Filmed and directed small 30 and 15 seconds commercials that aired in major TV channels like the Tennis channel.
- Edited and worked with motion graphics to be delivered on TV and social media platforms.
- Filmed and photographed Top rated tennis players in the world.

2017 - Now

SilverCrane Pictures

Video producer/ Owner

SilverCrane Pictures is a mid size production company that specializes in events, weddings, commercials and many more.

- Vast experience shooting and editing weddings all over the world
- Directing and editing different concept videos.
- Motion graphics videos produced for many high level clients like United Airlines and such.

Languages

English French Arabic Spanish